Angie Winchester

From: Larry Reeves <larry@regiona.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:10 AM
To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Re: CALTC

Angie-

Thank you for bringing this to my attention. Joyce Brooks is a wonderful Community Advisory Committee for Long
Term Care member.

I respectfully request the Board of Commissioners for Jackson County reappoint Joyce Brooks the the Community
Advisory Committee for Long Term Care. Joyce Brooks is an excellent advocate for the residents of the long term care
facilities/residents in Jackson County and her continued service in this role is much desired.

Please send written confirmation of the reappointment to me once it occurs.

Again, thank you for your timely attention to this matter.

Onward!

Larry

On Wed, Oct 12,2016 at 9:10 AM, Angie Winchester <angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org> wrote:

Good morning, my appointment list for Community Advisory for Long Term Care shows Joyce Brooks’ appointment
will expire on November 5. Do you have a recommendation to the Commissioners for reappointment or another
appointee?

. Thank you,

Gngie Wincheoler, NCCCC

Clerk to the Board
- Jackson County
828-631-2213

. angiewinchester(@jacksonnc.org

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized county official.



COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
FOR LONG TERM CARE
NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Nancy i Buchanarli 0%'50‘;'310209 05-04-2018
537 Tatham’s Creek Road )
Sylva, NC 28779 586-6715 04-16-2015
Rev. Sara Lee Hinnant 08-06-2015 06-07-2019
242 Keener Cemetery Drive 06-02-2016
Sylva, NC 28779 336-267-8652
Mary Ellen Moody 06-19-1997 06-07-2019
114 Moody-Childress Drive (1)2:}2388471
Sylva, NC 28779 06-07-2010
06-17-2013
06-02-2016
Joyce Brooks 586-6616 Fill theE“fxstiir;d term 11-05-2016
P.O. Box 523 '
Sylva, NC 28779 ki
Diane Parker Fill the unexpired term of 06-07-2019
132 Frosty Ridge Road %egg_gggggs
Sylva, NC 28779 586-5358 06-02-2016
Angeline Fisher Fill the unexpired term 10-03-2017
DSS 121022013
Sylva, NC 28779 09-15-2014
Charles Easton 07-07-2014 07-07-2018
97 Fernwood Drive 07-09-2015
Whittier, NC 28789

Meets: Quarterly (second month on the third Thursday)
Initial Appt. 1 yr. - Appointed for 3 year term
Contact: Larry Reeves 586-1962 X223
Southwestern Commission
125 Bonnie Lane
Sylva, NC 28779
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